

1st Sub. S.B. 191

Tow Yard Amendments

Senate Amendments

Amendment 1

February 10, 2026 12:36 PM

Senator **Don L. Ipson** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Line 195 through 201:*

195 government-issued identification, to show that the individual is authorized to take
196 possession of a life essential item or other personal property under Subsection
197 41-6a-1406(6)(a).

(16) An operator of an impound lot shall:

(a) remove the license plate or plates from an impounded vehicle before the time of sale as described in Section 41-1a-1103; and

(b) give the license plates to the division when the vehicle is sold.

198 ~~{(16)}~~ **(17)** The division may require an operator of an impound lot holding five or fewer
vehicles

199 in a month to tow those vehicles to another impound lot to centralize vehicle sales.

200 ~~[(7) (a) In accordance with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act,~~
201 ~~the commission shall make rules setting standards for public garages, impound lots,~~

2. *Line 211 through 217:*

211 ~~frontage with a highway.]~~

212 ~~[(ii) The opaque fencing described in Subsection (7)(d)(i) may be opaque chain link~~
213 ~~fencing.]~~

214 ~~[(8)]~~ **(17)** **(18)** (a) Except as provided under ~~[Subsection (8)(b)]~~ Subsection (17)(b), ~~[a person]~~
215 an individual may not operate or allow ~~[to be operated]~~ another individual to operate
216 a vehicle stored in ~~[a public garage, impound lot, or impound yard]~~ an impound lot
217 regulated under this part without ~~[prior]~~ written permission of the owner of the

3. *Line 220 through 226:*

220 space to another within ~~[the facility]~~ an impound lot and that is necessary for the
221 normal management of ~~[the facility]~~ an impound lot is not prohibited under [
222 Subsection (8)(a)] Subsection (17)(a).

223 ~~[(9)]~~ **(18)** **(19)** ~~[A person]~~ An individual who violates ~~[the provisions of Subsection (8)]~~
224 Subsection (17) is guilty of a class C misdemeanor.

225 ~~[(10) The division or the peace officer who seizes a vehicle shall record the mileage shown~~
226 ~~on the vehicle's odometer at the time of seizure, if:]~~